



**JOSEPH E. KUPIEC, SR.**  
Executive Vice President, Managing Director  
jkupiec@gelassvegas.com  
702.733.7500 ext. 233

## CAREER SUMMARY

Mr. Kupiec joined Grubb & Ellis|Las Vegas in January of 2002 to direct all activities relating to the firm. With more than 20 years of experience in all aspects of the commercial real estate industry, Joe most recently was Vice President of Asset Management for The Dunn Companies, where he was responsible for guiding, directing and coordinating all activities relating to a substantial retail portfolio. Prior to The Dunn Companies, Joe worked for The Howard Hughes Corporation in the Office and Mixed-Use Division and was responsible for operations management for the Hughes Center and Hughes Airport Center properties.

Since founded in January 2000, Grubb & Ellis|Las Vegas has completed in excess of \$3 billion in commercial real estate transactions. Under his leadership, the firm has expanded its investment, multi-housing, industrial, retail, land, and management services divisions, and has become one of the leading commercial brokerage firms in Las Vegas.

## EXPERIENCE

- 2002 – Present: Executive Vice President, Managing Director – Grubb & Ellis|Las Vegas
- 1999 – 2002: Vice President of Asset Management – The Dunn Companies
- 1997 – 1999: Operations Manager – The Howard Hughes Corporation

## EDUCATION

- Associate of Arts – Kent State University, Kent, Ohio
- Bachelor of Arts – Capital University, Columbus, Ohio

## PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- Nevada Development Authority (NDA)
- National Association of Industrial and Office Properties (NAIOP)
- Building Owners and Managers Association of Southern Nevada (BOMA)
- International Council of Shopping Centers (ICSC)
- Las Vegas Chamber of Commerce (LVCC)
- City of Henderson Chamber of Commerce (HCC)